

RE: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Dear Julian,

No problem with notifying you if we encounter any unexpected material. Would you be happy if I gave your details to some academics within the school , who have previously worked on wreck sites. Like you mentioned it could be an opportunity future collaborations.

Best Regards

Ian

From: Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 July 2021 11:30

To: Ian Pritchard <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Dear Ian,

Lovely to talk earlier and thanks for phoning.

What you have outlined sounds fine from our perspective. In terms of the archaeological material in the two study areas there are a fair number of sites that are known and located by the UKHO – but also a number that are not. So the only thing I would add, is that if you do encounter any unexpected material, either via the multibeam, or physically, we would very much appreciate it if you could inform us.

Sounds like an excellent opportunity for the students, so good luck with it all.

Julian

From: Ian Pritchard <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>

Sent: 13 July 2021 11:25

To: Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Subject: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Dear Julian,

Thank you for our earlier telephone conversation, it cleared up a few things that I had on my mind in respect to the NRW license application. As promised I would provide a brief outline of our proposed activities to check that our operations does not disturb any historical sites as per requested by NRW.

- The proposed work is to take grab/sediment samples for scientific research (Teaching).
- Sites are yet to be determined but the application is in two parts ;
- Part 1 – Teaching (Day trips) between Sept and December onboard the RV Prince Madog, samples will be taken within the area (see attached map 1).
- Part II – Undergraduate and Postgraduate projects, will happen throughout the year within the waters surrounding Anglesey and North Wales (SEE attached MAP 2). This work will mainly be conducted on the smaller vessels Macoma /MYA using a hand operated grab with the occasional grab sample taken onboard the RV Prince Madog.
- The vessel will disengage power and display the relevant shapes/lights under the COLREGS when on station.
- Sampling time will be less than 10 minutes per station.
- Average sample size will be 0.002m³(2ltrs) onboard the RV Prince Madog and 0.0005m³(0.5ltrs)onboard the smaller vessels
- Samples will not be taken within 50M Sensitive, protected or historical/archaeological areas.
- Wrecks or bottom debris will be avoided using the information given by the multibeam and chart data.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

And thanks you again for all your help

Best Regards

Ian Pritchard



Ian Pritchard
Prif Technegydd
Ysgol Gwyddorau Eigion
Coleg Gwyddorau'r Amgylchedd a Pheirianneg

Ian Pritchard
Chief Technician
School of Ocean Sciences
College of Environmental Sciences and Engineering